
Anne B. Wicks 
Executive Officer 

TO: 

AMENDMENT 
ISSUE DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

FOR: 

CLOSING DATE: 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA COURTS 
Administrative Services Division 

Office: Gallery Place 
616 H Street NW, 6th Floor 

Washington, DC 20001 
Mailing Address: 500 Indiana Avenue NW 

Washington, DC 20001-2131 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

Tuesday, December 15, 2015 
Solicitation No: DCSC-16-RP-0007 

CRRD Transcription Services 

Tuesday, January 12, 2016 

The subject solicitation is amended as follows: 

Louis W. Parker 
Administrative Officer 

1. Responses to written questions received from prospective offeror(s) are included 
as Attachment A to this amendment. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to only those offerors who received a copy 
the solicitation. Offerors shall sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to 
each proposal to be submitted to the Courts in response to the subject solicitation. 
Proposals shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with the instructions provided in 
the original solicitation documents. 

Offerors shall submit their proposals in sealed envelopes, identified on the outside by the 
solicitation number and submission date, in accordance with the instructions provided in 
the original solicitation documents. 

This amendment, together with your Proposal, must be received by the District of 
Columbia Courts no later than the date and time specified for proposal submission. 
Revisions or price changes occasioned by this amendment must be received by the 
Courts no later than the date and time set for Proposal submission . 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this amendment, for the subject solicitation may be 
cause for rejection of any proposals submitted in response to the subject solicitation. 

Administrative Services Division 
Office of the Administrative Officer 

Phone: 202.879.2874 
Fax: 202.879.7575 

E-mail: louis. parker@dcsc.gov 
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This Amendment is acknowledged and is considered a part of the subject 
solicitation . 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

Name of Authorized Representative 

Title of Authorized Representative 

Name of Firm 
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ATTACHMENT A 
Questions and Responses for DC Courts CRRD Transcription Services 

Solicitation Number: DCSC-16-RP-0007 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 

(From India or Canada) 

Your company may apply but would be scored as a very high risk in the 

evaluation process for delivery of services. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Meetings are preferably on-site but isn't mandatory. Conference call 

meetings or other satellite/electronic meeting methods could be utilized. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

(From India or CANADA) 

Unfortunately no. A vendor outside of the USA would pose a very high 

risk of meeting the DC Courts delivery schedule of8:30 a.m. each 

mommg. 

4. Can we submit our proposals via e-mail? 

No. E-mailed proposals are not acceptable. All proposals must be 

delivered in hard copy format no later than Tuesday, January 12, 2016, 

2:00p.m., EST. 

5. Can you please share who the incumbent provider of these services is? 

The incumbent is Deposition Services, Inc. 


